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 Question Answer 
1 RFA guidelines state that there will 

only be one award per organization. 
My organization received ARPA 
funds from HB5006 via the State of 
Oregon, for which Lane County is the 
pass-through entity. Is my 
organization eligible for this grant 
opportunity?  
 

Yes. The limit of one award per organization 
specifically applies to this grant opportunity, 
and does not include previous ARPA awards. 

2 Can my organization submit multiple 
applications? 

Yes. Organizations may submit multiple 
applications. However, there will only be one 
award per organization. It is recommended 
that organizations submit the one application 
they would prefer funded, rather than multiple 
applications. If multiple applications from one 
organization are received, each application 
will be scored separately. In the event that 
multiple applications score high for funding, 
the highest scoring application will be selected 
for funding and the others will become 
ineligible for funding.  

3 My organization is not a non-profit. 
Can we apply? 

Nonprofit 501(c)(3) organizations and public 
agencies that did not receive direct American 
Rescue Plan allocations are eligible to apply.  
Public agencies include special districts, 
commissions, authorities as defined in 
ORS190.410.  

4 My public agency received the State 
of Oregon COVID-19 Emergency 
Small Business Grant, State of 
Oregon Summer Program Funds, and 
Lane County Emergency Small 
Business Grant. I am not sure if these 
were ARPA funds. Does receipt of 
these grants make us ineligible to 
apply? 

Only public agencies that received direct 
American Rescue Plan allocations are 
ineligible for this opportunity. The 
opportunities referenced were subawards and 
not direct awards, so your public agency is 
eligible to apply.  

5 The RFA lists “affordable housing” as 
a priority focus area. What is covered 
in “affordable housing.” 

Affordable housing projects vary widely. So 
long as a project is eligible for American 
Rescue Plan Act funds, per the Final Rule, it 

https://oregon.public.law/statutes/ors_190.410
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/SLFRF-Final-Rule.pdf


is eligible for submission. Affordable housing 
is a priority focus area for this funding 
opportunity as there is a housing stock 
shortage that affects all residents in Lane 
County. 

6 My business is a for-profit and is not 
eligible to apply. Could I partner with 
an eligible nonprofit to apply?  

Yes. Businesses or other ineligible entities 
may partner with an eligible applicant to 
apply. The primary applicant must be an 
eligible entity for this funding. Partnerships or 
collaborations with other organizations, such 
as for-profit businesses, are allowable.   

7 Are past deficits due to the COVID 
pandemic eligible expenses? For 
example, starting next fiscal year at a 
deficit because of COVID downturn 
in service.  

Based on that description, it sounds like an 
eligible expense. Other RFA requirements 
must be met (i.e. eligibility).  

8 Do emergency shelters fit under 
affordable housing?  

Emergency shelters would not be categorized 
as an affordable housing project, however 
emergency shelter projects are eligible to 
apply.  

9 Are public charter schools eligible to 
apply?  

If a public charter school is a 501(C)(3) and 
they did not receive a direct allocation of 
ARPA dollars from the Department of 
Treasury, they are eligible to apply. 
 

10 If we previously received ARPA 
funds from Lane County from the last 
round of funding, are we eligible to 
receive them this round? Do we need 
to apply again? 

An application must be submitted in order to 
be considered for these funds. We will not 
pull applications from other application 
periods to populate this application pool. You 
may re-use previously submitted material in 
your application.  
If you received ARPA funds from Lane 
County, but not directly from the Department 
of Treasury, then you are eligible to apply for 
this opportunity.  

11 If we received previous OHA CARES 
act funding, are we still eligible to 
apply? 

Yes.  

12 If we are part of multiple 
collaborative applications, but not the 
primary applicant for all of them, how 
will that affect the condition of “one 
award per organization?” Are we able 
to be a collaborative applicant on 
multiple applications, even if we are 
not the primary applicant?  

One organization could be a collaborative 
partner on multiple applications. “One award 
per organization” means one award per 
primary applicant. If one organization is the 
primary applicant for more than one project 
application, they will only be awarded at most 
one award. Being a collaborative partner, but 
not primary applicant, on multiple 



applications does not count towards the “one 
award per organization” stipulation.  
 

13 Is lost revenue due to COVID an 
eligible expense?  

Yes. So long as costs were incurred after 
March 3, 2021.  

14 The RFA states that services must be 
offered to all Lane County residents. 
What if the proposed services are only 
available to rural residents? 

Projects must serve Lane County residents. If 
a project only serves Lane County residents 
who reside in rural Lane County (outside 
Eugene/Springfield) that is eligible.  

15 Is general support eligible, or do you 
prefer direct service delivery costs? 

General operating support is an eligible 
expense for a nonprofit or public agency as 
long as that expense relates to the COVID-19 
pandemic and its negative economic impacts.  

16 Is there a maximum administrative 
percentage?  

Grantees may use either a federally negotiated 
rate (documentation required) or the 10% de 
minimus rate. 

17 Are staff salaries/wages eligible 
expenses?  

Yes.  

18 Is childcare coverage for staff an 
eligible expense?  

Yes.  

19 Does an APRA direct award include 
forgiven PPP loans? 

No. 

20 I see that the expense start date is 
March 3, 2021 but what is the end 
date for expenses? 

June 30, 2024.  

21 We received COVID/wildfire funds to 
build and operate homeless camps, 
but those funds drop off as of July. Is 
it legit to ask for funds to continue 
their operations? 

Based on the information given, this sounds 
like an eligible expense.  

22 Are capital costs allowable?  Yes. Note that capital expenses are subject to 
Uniform Grant Guidance on property 
purchased with federal funds.  

23 Can ARPA dollars be used as 
matching funds for a collaborative 
project? (Ex: first year of a three year 
project) 

Yes.  

24 What rural cities are eligible? Rural cities in Lane County did not receive 
direct awards of ARPA from the Department 
of Treasury (rather their awards came from 
the State of Oregon). Therefore, they are 
eligible to apply.  

25 How is this opportunity defining 
rural? 

Areas in Lane County outside of the cities of 
Eugene and Springfield.  



26 Is Glenwood considered rural?  Areas located within city boundaries of 
Eugene and Springfield are not considered 
rural.  

27 Do you have an approximate idea of 
how many projects you will fund? I 
see it could be as much as $500,000 
which if you did that would be only 
six organizations. Do you have any 
sense of if it will be a mix of large 
grants and small grants? 

No. This is dependent upon the scoring of 
applications.  

28 Can you share more about 
reimbursement-based? What if a 
nonprofit doesn't have funds available 
to cover expenses before 
reimbursement? Is Lane County 
prompt with those reimbursement 
payments? 

Grantees will typically submit documentation 
(receipts etc.) on the 15th of the month to Lane 
County. They will receive a check in the mail 
by the end of the month. Expedited payment is 
available upon request. Lane County is 
prompt with payments, subject to sufficient 
backup documentation on the expenditure.  

29 Will there be additional orientation 
for monitoring? 

If awarded, there will be additional orientation 
about the monitoring process and what to 
expect.  

30 We are asking for funds because we 
lost revenue due to COVID. How do 
we show this on the budget 
attachment? 

You are asking for funds because you lost 
revenue due to COVID. In your budget, 
breakout by expense category how you plan to 
spend the funds. In your budget narrative 
description you can clarify that this is lost 
revenue and how you calculated the lost 
revenue. 

31 My organization has 4 locations and 3 
foundations across Lane County, all 
separate 501(c)(3)s. Would this be 
viewed as one organization? 

Each separate 501(c)(3) would be considered 
a separate organization. See also FAQ #2.  

32 There are several components of 
investment for our overall project 
which we are bringing to other 
funders for consideration. We’d like 
guidance on if this should be applied 
for as a contribution to the overall 
initiative (nearly $10M) or if those 
reviewing these applications would 
appreciate smaller components of the 
project they may be able to fully fund. 

That is up to the applicant. Awards will range 
from $10,000 to $500,000. Question 2h in the 
application is not scored and specifically gives 
applicants an opportunity to share their ability 
to scale a project (i.e. if you receive partial 
funding for the project, would you be able to 
adjust your project and budget). Also consider 
that applications will be scored based on 
collective impact or their ability to leverage 
other funds.  

33 Are building improvements related to 
our capacity to provide services to 
mitigate negative COVID health 
impacts on our clients due to and 

Yes, that is an allowable expense.  



during the pandemic an allowable 
expense? 

34 Would receipt of the Employee 
Retention Tax Credit through the 
Department of Treasury make a 
nonprofit organization ineligible for 
this grant opportunity?  

A receipt of a tax credit, administered by the 
Dept. of Treasury, does not make you 
ineligible for this application. 

35 Am I correct in understanding that 
you only require the following items 
if you are selected and not when you 
are submitting your application? See 
below:  
• Proof of active registration with the 
U.S. System for Award Management, 
www.sam.gov, and your Unique 
Entity Identifier (UEI) number 
• Financial statements and/or tax 
returns for the last two fiscal years 
• Completed W-9 
• Proof of current registration with the 
Oregon Secretary of State Corporate 
Division 
• Copy of IRS letter indicating tax 
number and non-profit or other status, 
(if applicable) 
 

The only item on that list that we do require 
with the application submission is proof of 
nonprofit status if you are applying as an 
eligible nonprofit.  

 
The other items would be required prior to 
award but not with your application 
submission.  

36 How does the document “Lane 
County’s Guiding Principles and 
Priorities for the American Rescue 
Plan Act” align with this funding 
opportunity? Is this document integral 
to understanding the requirements for 
this grant application? 

The Board of Commissioners established the 
guiding principles for ARPA funds in May 
2021. These guiding principles drive all 
ARPA investments, including the creation of a 
Community Grant program. You do not need 
to reference the guiding principles document 
when preparing your grant application.  

37 How much or what percentage would 
be allowed for program delivery 
staffing? 

You can use any proportion you would like 
for program delivery staffing if you have 
direct expenses. If you are using a cost 
allocation indirect percentage then you would 
need to have a cost allocation plan or use the 
10% de minimus indirect rate. 

38 Does "Affordable Housing" include 
rent assistance? 

Rent assistance is categorized as an affordable 
housing intervention, yes, as it keeps people 
housed. 

39 Can the proposal include multiple 
focus areas? For example, affordable 
housing, mental health, rural 
residents, etc. 

Yes, your proposal can include multiple focus 
areas. You can also clarify if you do not 
receive the full amount requested, how you 
could scale your project up or down. With 

https://cdn5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/ARPA/LC%20ARPA%20Guiding%20P&P.pdf
https://cdn5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/ARPA/LC%20ARPA%20Guiding%20P&P.pdf
https://cdn5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/ARPA/LC%20ARPA%20Guiding%20P&P.pdf
https://cdn5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_3585797/File/ARPA/LC%20ARPA%20Guiding%20P&P.pdf


multiple focus areas, this could include 
specifying the cost of each project area.  
 

40 I have my budget for the ARPA in 
draft form and I wonder if you are 
able to review it to see if I have done 
it correctly? 

County staff do not provide advice or pre-
review submissions. Time permitting, staff 
may review submissions for completeness, 
including verifying that nonprofit applicants 
attached verification of nonprofit status.  

41 When will applicants be notified if 
their application passes pre-
screening?  

Notification on status of awards will occur 
following the August 9,2022 Board of 
Commissioners meeting. 

42 Can we change the budget template to 
have line items that are more accurate 
to our organization provided we 
describe them clearly in the Budget 
Narrative, or does the template have 
to stay exactly the same? 

You may add items on the budget template to 
more clearly reflect your proposed budget.  
 
Your plan for ARPA funds requested should 
be in column D labeled “ARPA Funds 
Requested for this Proposal.” 
 
Clarify your budget in the Budget Narrative. 

 


